

# Bernadette Arroyo

Experienced Web Designer with a demonstrated history of working in the gambling & casinos industry. A UI/UX designer interested in designing interactive products with a comprehensive user-centered design process from user research to beautiful pixels. A professional focused in Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information Resources Design.

+63 917 568 5636 — reachme@rakiarroyo.com — www.rakiarroyo.com

Proficiency: Web Design & Graphic Design, Frontend Development, UI/UX, Wordpress, HTML & CSS, Javascript, Bootstrap, Logo Design, and Video Editing, Adobe Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Illustrator, After Effects, and Adobe Premiere

## Work Experience

Feb 08

2019 - Present

### W-Tech Solutions

Senior Web Designer / Front-End Developer

Jun 05

Jan 23

2017 - 2019

### Wecanwork Global Solutions Inc.

Senior Web Designer / Graphic Designer

Jul 07

May 26

2014 - 2017

### Avantice Corporation

Senior Analyst Web Designer / Graphic Designer

Apr 04

Jun 30

2013 - 2014

### Quantum X, Inc.

Front-End Developer / Web Developer

## Education

2009 - 2013

### Jose Rizal University

B.S. in Information Technology (Graduate)

Mandaluyong, Philippines

## Seminars and Awards

2014-2018

### Graphika Manila

SMX Conv ention Center, MOA, Pasay

2015

### Advanced Graphic

PCCI

2013

### Web Designer of the Year

Jose Rizal University